Mirris.lry Jor the
Environment
Manatn Mo Te Taiao
16-D-01134

Mr Jhinku 2 3 SEP 2016
fyi-request-4532-413b420b@requests.fyi.org.nz '

Dear Mr Jhinku

Thank you for your email of 1 September 2016 requesting the following information under the
Official Information Act 1982 (OIA):

Correspondence ‘that was exchanged between the Ministry for Environment and Minister Nick
Smith regarding the Petition 2014/22 of Rebecca Bird on behalf of Our Seas Our Future”.

The attached table lists the documents falling within the scope of your request and notes any
OIA provisions that have been applied.

Under section 28(3) of the OIA, you have the right to ask the Ombudsman to review my
response to your request.

Yours sincerely

Sha ewis
Director, Operations

Environment House

23 Kate Sheppard Place

PO Box 10362

Wellington 6143, New Zealand

| Phone +64 4 439 7400 | Fax +64 4 439 7700 | www.mfe.govt.nz |
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Neil Deans <Neil.Deans@parliament.govt.nz>

From:

Sent: Tuesday, 13 October 2015 9:43 a,n.

To: | qg.z a_‘)

Cc: Zac Jordan

Subject: RE: Petition 2014/0022 Rebecca Bird
O—

Hi O\L’} 21& 7ac

We hév‘e checked this 4t this end and it is good to go. @
Cheers - g@

Neil
_ O

From: O (2)(4 o o \
Sent: Friday, 9( Oc?ober> 2015 10:46 a.m. @\7 %@%

f'o: Tim Bennetts; Neil Deans

Cc: Zac Jordan 7 _ :

Subject: Petition 2014/0022 Rebecca Bird

Importance: High %

Hi Tim/Neil @

The proposed response to the Local ernment - nment Committee is attached -and all
documents supplied with their reque

Can you please advise when the réspgns okto.

Pleasé Note Committee ChajrSeott” Simpsé s Tequested that the response is sent by 12pm on
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